

Bryce Bishop

MSN, MBA, RN

Franklin, TN 37064

b2bryce@yahoo.com

+1 615 569 6269

Executive Nurse Leader with 17+ years experience. Clinically competent in Emergency Department and various other clinical settings. I have a passion for caring for others, teaching, and leading teams.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Director of Nursing

RRH and HCA - Nashville, TN

2020 to Present

Adjunct Nursing Professor

St. John Fisher College

2017 to 2022

Part-Time Professor at top nursing school in NYS.

Nurse Manager

RRH - Rochester, NY

2017 to 2020

Clinical Nurse: ED/ICU/Flight

Cheyenne Regional Medical Center - Cheyenne, WY

2011 to 2018

Education

DNP in Nursing Leadership

Chamberlain

2021 to Present

MSN in Nursing

WGU

2021

MBA in Healthcare Management

WGU

November 2019

BSN in Nursing

WGU

2017

ADN in Nursing

2010

Associate in Science (AS) in Aerospace Medicine

CCAF

2006

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: TN

Skills

- Microsoft Office
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Epic
- Nurse Management
- Medication Administration
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Employee Orientation
- EMR Systems
- Infection Control Training
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Case Management
- Hospice Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Home Care
- Financial acumen
- Hospice care
- Older adults
- Managed Care
- Management
- Quality Assurance
- Higher Education Teaching
- Anatomy Knowledge

- Supervising Experience
- Recruiting

Languages

- English - Expert

Links

<http://WWW.LINKEDIN.COM>

Military Service

Branch: United States Air Force - Air National Guard

Service Country: United States

Rank: Captain

2005 to Present

Chief Nurse and Commander Experience

Awards

Medical Officer of the year - ANG

2020

RBJ Healthcare Hero Award

2021

Daisy Award

2013

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS, PALS

CEN, CPEN, TCRN

CPI

NIH Stroke Scale

Publications

What I learned my first year as a trauma program manager

<https://trauma-news.com/2016/08/learned-first-year-trauma-program-manager/>

August 2016

2016 Top 10 trauma article of the year.

Thinking of quitting your job as a trauma program manager? Do this first...

<https://trauma-news.com/2017/08/thinking-of-quitting-your-job-as-a-trauma-program-manager-do-this-first/>

2017

2017 Top 10 trauma article of the year